NV

S)p q
AfEH" -l
< ESloy,
E’”‘En AL

KERN REGIONAL CENTER

Struving fo- Aclhvienve Equality,

|
Independence and Empowerment

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

April 27, 2021
General Business
1. Call to Order and Introductions Action |Dr. Jasmeet Bains
2. Approval/Additions to Agenda Action |Dr. Jasmeet Bains
3. Meeting Minute Approval February 23, 2021 (Attachment 1) Action |Dr. Jasmeet Bains
4. Public Input Info. Et al
New Business
5. Nominations and Voting for New Board Members Action | Dr. Jasmeet Bains
a. Donald Tobias
b. Ruth Watterson
Unfinished Business
6. None Action | Dr. Jasmeet Bains
Reports
7. Board President Report Info. Dr. Jasmeet Bains
8. Financial Report (Attachments 2 and 3) Info. Tom Wolfgram
9. Executive Director’s Report Info. Dr. Michi Gates
10. VAC Report Info Shawn White
11. Staff Report
a. KRC Board Policy C-9 Review (Attachment 4) Info Cherylle Mallinson

Meeting Location and Time:
Via Zoom Webinar at 6:00 PM

hitps.//us02web.zoom.us/j/85249639904? pwd=cnOQ3MIMvZ01tVDdRA2luVzFVMitFOT09

Webinar ID: 852 4963 9904, Password: 982153
Dial-In Number: 1 669 219 2599

Next Board Meeting: May 25, 2021 at 6:00 PM

Kern Regional Center

Malibu Room, I*' Floor.
3200 N. Sillect Avenue
Bakersfield CA 93308




ATTACHMENT 1

Kern Regional Center

Board of Directors Meeting
February 23,2021
6:30 — 8:00 p.m.
Zoom Webinar
3200 N. Sillect Avenue oo Bakersfield, CA 93308 co 661-327-8531

MINUTES

KRC BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: KRC BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
Oscar Axume, President None

Jasmeet Baines, MD, Vice President

Kevin Gosselin

Ryan Jones

Nickolerene Mensch, Treasurer

Mark Tolentino

Martin Vasquez, Secretary

Simon Verdugo

Shawn White, VAC

STAFF PRESENT: GUESTS PRESENT:
Kristine Khuu, Assistant Director of Client Services Megan Mitchell
Cherylle Mallinson, Director of Community Services Edwin Pineda, DDS
Celia Pinal, Director of Client Services Mitzi Villalon

Tom Wolfgram, CFO

Michi Gates, Executive Director

INTERPRETER:
Marisol Resendiz

CALL TO ORDER

Oscar Axume, President, called the meeting to order at 6:33 PM. All Board Members were present.
APPROVAL/ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Tom Wolfgram reported that there would be no hard copy Financial Report, so Attachment 2, as it appears on
the agenda, should be deleted.

A motion was made to accept the agenda for the Board of Directors meeting dated February 23, 2021 with
Attachment 2 deleted and the other attachments renumbered as appropriate.

M/S/C (Gosselin, Axume)
Ayes =9; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

REVIEW OF MINUTES
All Board Members have reviewed the minutes of the previous meeting. A motion was requested to approve
the minutes of the Board of Directors meeting held on January 26, 2021.

M/S/C (Mensch, Vasquez)

Ayes = 9; Nays = 0; Abstained = 0

Motion Carried

w KERN REGION

Stirtving fo- Ackud

AL CENTER 2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
= ; FEBRUARY 23, 2021

avality,




PUBLIC INPUT
No public input was submitted in advance and no public input was presented at this meeting.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Oscar Axume, President

Nominations for Board of Directors President

Oscar Axume is stepping down as president effective the end of today’s meeting, February 23, 2021. Jasmeet
Bains has been nominated for the office of President and has accepted. No other nominations were brought
forward. A motion was made to elect Dr. Jasmeet Bains for President of the Kern Regional Center Board of

Directors.

M/S/C (Gosselin, Mensch)

Ayes =9; Nays = 0; Abstained = 0

Motion Carried
The office of Vice President was left vacant with the movement of Dr. Baines to President of the Board.
President Axume asked for nominations for the position of Vice President. Ryan Jones and Nickolerenee
Mensch were nominated. Mr. Jones expressed appreciation for the nomination, but declined. Ms. Mensch
accepted the nomination. A motion was made for Nickolerene Mensch to be elected Vice President of the
Kern Regional Center Board of Directors.

M/S/C (Gosselin, Tolentino)

Ayes =9; Nays = 0; Abstained = 0
Motion Carried

The office of Treasurer was left vacant with the movement of Nickolerene Mensch to Vice President.
President Axume requested nominations for Treasurer. Kevin Gosselin was nominated and, after clarification
about the role, Mr. Gosselin accepted the nomination. A motion was made for Kevin Gosselin to be elected
Treasurer of the Kern Regional Center Board of Directors.

M/S/C (Bains, Mensch)
Ayes = 9; Nays = 0; Abstained = 1
Motion Carried

BOARD PRESIDENT REPORT
Oscar Axume, President

President Axume expressed his appreciation for being able to serve as the President of the Board of Directors.
He is looking forward to accomplishing great things this coming year as a fellow Board Member. He thanked
everyone for their participation during an unprecedented year.

FINANCIAL REPORT
Tom Wolfgram, Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Wolfgram explained that the Financial Reports are not closed until the end of the month, creating an
issue of delivering the report by the time the meeting packet is distributed for review before Board Meetings.
To resolve this, the report for this meeting will be postponed. The January 2021 report will be reported at the
next meeting and will follow thereafter each month, allowing the Financial Report to be part of the packet for
review before each regularly-scheduled monthly meeting.

Without the actual hard copy report, Mr. Wolfgram provided a brief verbal overview of the financial data for
informational purposes. The B2 has not been received, but it is expected this week. General Operations has

‘@9‘
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 3 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
el o FEBRUARY 23, 2021

Loy,




been allocated $25 Million. POS was allocated $192 Million for a total of $218 Million. The B2 report should
provide some additional money to our present data.

Due to the change of officers within the Board of Directors, authorized signatures on the bank account will
need to be changed. The newly-elected officers will be contacted to coordinate signing the required cards

from the bank.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Dr. Michi Gates

COVID-19
Since March 2020, Kern Regional Center has had 417 clients and 413 Service Providers with a positive

COVID-19 diagnosis. Statewide, there are 14,441 positive cases and 493 deaths. Early on in the pandemic,
Kern Regional Center was #2 & #3 within the ranking of the 21 RCs; we are now #11.

The second surge seems to be subsiding. We are seeing a drastic decrease of positive cases in individuals and
providers, however, it is important to remain very careful. It is going to take months for a significant number
of the population to get vaccinated due to vaccine supply. It is important to continue to practice precautions,
particularly with the new strains that are emerging. Even though the numbers are declining, we have seen an
increase in deaths. Most of the infections are occurring in those living with family; there has been a decline of
cases in care homes. Care homes were included in the earlier phases of the vaccine, so this could be the reason
for the drop in cases.

Testing for COVID-19 has been a problem in many areas. Kern County has numerous testing sites, but getting
test results back within 48 hours is a challenge. We are investigating hosting a testing site ourselves to
facilitate quicker turnaround. The recent DDS Directive concerning vaccines instructed regional centers to
concentrate on those individuals who are 65 years and older. Kern Regional Center has 303 individuals in that
group. Some of those individuals are in care homes and have already received the vaccine. For those who
have not received it, we are focused on ensuring they are registered to receive the vaccine and follow through
to being vaccinated. On March 15, the vaccine will be available to a larger portion of our population. The new
categories are rather broad, so, conceivably, all of our individuals could be eligible. It will be the Regional
Center's task to ensure that all of our individuals who are eligible to receive the vaccine can get registered and
have access to it. Kern Regional Center is in the process of identifying those who are most at risk, who may
have difficulty accessing a vaccine site, and assisting those who may have trouble registering for the vaccine.
We want to make sure we are taking a strong role in successful vaccination of our individuals. Dr. Gates said
that Kern Regional Center will be running data internally to determine who should be prioritized for the
vaccine. Kern Regional Center has been working with the Kern County Office of Emergency Services in order
to expedite the vaccinations of individuals served by Kern Regional Center.

2021-22 BUDGET PROCESS
The 2021-22 Budget process is underway. It began in January 2021 with the Governor's release of his budget

proposal. The Governor's proposal was better than anticipated due to greater than expected revenues for the
State. The Assembly Sub 1 and the Senate Sub 3 committees on Developmental Services have met this week
to do their initial review of the budget proposal. The current budget proposal maintains the regional center
budgets without cuts and also allows for growth. Service Providers received a rate increase in 2019 that had a
sunset date; the proposal will extend the sunset date another year. There was positive discussion at the
Assembly and Senate to completely eliminate sunset dates. This is great news because our service providers do
an extraordinary job.

Disparity continues to be an area of great concern. A Community Navigator position has been proposed to
connect individuals and families with community and regional center resources as a strategy to reduce
disparity. This position is being proposed as a way to bridge the gap between individuals, families and services

2,
3

KERN REGIONAL CENTER 4 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
RN L FEBRUARY 23, 2021

Striving for Achleve Equealify,

lndependence and Empowirmont



by building more trust.

An Emergency Coordinator position for each Regional Center is also being proposed. The State has
experienced so many disasters in the past few years that it was deemed necessary to have these positions. The
Emergency Coordinators would work locally to provide a community response as well as together as a team
fora Statewide response.

Intake numbers significantly dropped for Regional Centers during the pandemic, but particularly in the Early
Start program. Early Start is very important and, when an individual is missed, it can have negative impacts on
their life. This usually results in requiring more extensive services in the future. There is no hard data yet about
the cause of the decline, but speculation is that the pandemic affected access to referrals, with schools closed
and people being home.

The Board asked for clarification on how Kern Regional Center is continuing to communicate with the
community about Early Start and other services. The Assistant Director of Client Services reports that Kern
Regional Center continues to liaison with Valley Children's Hospital, local pediatricians, First 5, and other
groups as way to get the word out. Pediatrician referrals dropped seemingly due to parents not being able to
bring babies in for well-baby check-ups and other appointments during the pandemic, but connection and
communication with pediatricians continue on a consistent basis.

Investments in Developmental Services Systems was addressed by the Assembly and Senate subcommittees. A
proposal has been made to continue the suspension of fees for families such as the Annual Family Program Fee
and the Family Cost Participation Program. Kern Regional Center would be in support of permanent
suspension of fees. There was also discussion of personal assistance, independent living services, and
supported employment participant directed service options being continued throughout the State of Emergency
and possibly beyond. There is a proposal by ARCA and SEIU to add funding to allow Regional Centers to
meet the mandated case load ratio, adding 850 Service Coordinator positions Statewide.

The next step in the budget process will be the May revision.

Self-Determination Program

Kern Regional Center had 95 individuals allotted for the Self-Determination Program, 75 have chosen to be in
the program and 42 are actively enrolled inthe Self-Determination program. Statewide, of the 2,500 allowed to
be enrolled, there are less than 500 who have transitioned. Kern Regional Center has one of the higher
percentages of transitions in the state, probably because we have been a pilot area for Self-Determination and
have experienced providers. The target date to open up the program to everyone is June 7. There was some
reluctance in the Senate session about whether the program should open that soon given the rollout has been
slow and there are refinements that need to be done to make the program better. During the recent Self-
Determination Committee meeting, emphasis was placed on proposals to make things work better and faster
and not focusing on barriers. We heard examples of where planning teams are getting stuck in the process,
specifically budget certification and spending plans. It is challenging for teams to come to agreement. A fast-
track service is in place, so we do have facilitators who can help individuals who are interested in transitioning
and helping them move as fast as they can. There are 21 individuals who are in process on one of those steps.
If they can be transitioned by June 7, it will be a significant accomplishment.

Technology Infrastructure
Our IT infrastructure became particularly important when staff were forced to work at home due to COVID-

19. Laptops were recently purchased to replace previously-issued iPADS. We are in the process of
transitioning from our current network which is strained to its limits to the Cloud. Transitioning to the Cloud is
happening unit-by-unit. As units transition, the present system will work more efficiently for those still using
it.

% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 5 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
T FEBRUARY 23,2021

Shriving fo- Achleve Eguallfy,

lndemcmdlinee aand



Staffing
Thank you to all Kern Regional Center staff, and many more, who play a role in hiring. We have been hiring a

lot of Service Coordinators. Even though our intake numbers are down, we have had to hire for vacated
positions, as well as added positions for growth. We have been hiring since September so that we can orient
employees in smaller groups. A large portion of those needed positions have been filled and we hope to get the
funding to hire more in the future. We have also hired a new Program Manager in order meet unit ratios. The
Board asked about the size of case ratios after service coordinators are hired. Dr. Gates replied that we strive to
get an overall ratio of 1:74. The quality of the services we provide are directly related to caseload size. If we
can keep the caseloads per service coordinator in the 70s, we are better able to maintain quality supports for
our individuals.

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Shawn White, Board Member

The VAC Committee did not meet for the month of February, so there is no report. The next meeting will be
on March 23.

STAFF REPORT
Cherylle Mallinson, Director of Community Services

Employment First Policy

Ms. Mallinson presented the Employment First Policy, explaining that the policy is not a requirement, but it is
consistent with the Lanterman Act. The purpose of her presentation is to get the Board of Directors’ opinions,
thoughts, and feedback on the document. She will be presenting this policy to the VAC Committee as well.

The policy addresses the employment of individuals with developmental disabilities. Some of the ways you
can see this policy in action is through the Performance Contract and with PathPoint, who coordinates
Competitive Integrated Employment and Paid Internship Programs. Kern Regional Center works with an
Employment First Specialist, assigned by DDS, who assists in increasing the numbers of individuals with
developmental disabilities that acquire employment. The plan is to present an understandable written form
of the policy for the community, conduct a public meeting, circulate a draft of the Employment Performance
Contract and then provide a final presentation to the Board of Directors in April 2021 for approval to make
the document an official policy. At this time, Ms. Mallinson requests that the Board Members review the
document and provide any feedback to her over the next few days.

ADJOURNMENT
With nothing further to discuss, President Oscar Axume adjourned the meeting at 7:35 PM.
The next meeting will take place on Tuesday, March 23, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Darlene Pankey

(2]
\ Q)
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 6 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
'— e . FEBRUARY 23,2021




(22902071} ¢Z9020vt - - = = cleees 968'%82"L 8vv6.9'L 8LE9S¥ | vL.'l06C 615 v0b L 9l0669'} 62€Col | = [£-TAd A SNOILVH3dO V101
(L1¥'28) Lly'/8 - = = = 25004 £95'0L 85¥'0L 858'0L 851'8L 086'CL 196'% LIE'6 = 916'0v2 d0s 1violans
(veo've) YE0¥E 9e9'¢e €80V yovy 0csy S0S'¥ 99C'8 691 608’ = 965 GGl sasuadx3 bunesadQ
(zag'es) 28e'es olv'g yer'9 Liv'9 BEE'9 €59'€L viL'y 66L'Y 895"y - 0ze'ss sjjeusg @ saleles
WYHO0dd NOINYdWWOO HOIN3S
(sse'ozt) 85€'02L - 2 = = 962'v1 8yp'sl 266'Sl 8v6'ol L19'tT 100'22 060'y 096'6 = €9'/61 d947v.l01l8ns
(i89'es) 1899/ 1v0'6 €L ol 240 coL'LL obb oL 9LL8lL 8tl [44C] = 98¢l S85U8dx3 BuNessdo
(L29'ep) 119'ey 6v2'S SOE'S 9re's 98L'S LLL'LL 1€8'¢ z56' 8€L'e - 608'69 Sjyauag g saliejes
WYHO0Hd LNIFUVHANYHO ¥31S0d
(s52'c95) GS2'€95 - - = < 228've 8/8'v9 151'08 718'L6 6£8'9vC 0zl've £08'EL 828'91 = ddd Tv1018NS
Treseen) 185 CEL v9.'0C ¥90 91 ¢S5 6T 0290l ocL've cer vl 8¢8'9l E ¢SE9¢EC S85U8dX3 buNesado
(529'0er) G/9'0EY 850'v 8/8'v9 280'v9 290'29 612'9gC (629) - 1L2'1L6 Sjysuag g ssueleg
NY1d LNIW3DV1d ALINNWWOO
(Evo'sye'el) EP9'6YC'EL - - - = 202'e88'L $00'v69'} 8v8'2LS'L 652'9E€'} 001'519'C ELY'SYE'L §51'929'} €91'9C1L'L = £69'500'l2 SdO v.1018NS
(S12°ev9e) Sleevroe ¢0099%¢ Sep L0E 9/C68¢ £99'18¢ L20'6.y 869891 [ 4744 $88'90C < 000 0LV ¥ ‘§8suadx3 bunesadQ
(Zzy'909'0L)  Lev'909'0b 002T'L1LS'} 695'98€'L TlS'esl’L 960'550'} €L0'9EL'T SLL'9LL'L €26'1ET'L 6.2'616 - £69'565'0} sjysusg @ ssLejes
SNOILYH3dO
mmDZD\Em>OA V1Ol 1L¢/0€/90 Le/1e/s0 12/0€/¥0 Lere/eo leoereeric Leneno oec/ieret ocroerLL 0c/Le/o0L 02/0€/60 0¢/\e/80 0c¢/1e/20 3lva FUNLIAN3dX3
Ol ¥V3IA a3s0doyd

¢ INIWHOVLLY

1202 ‘82 AMVNYE3H 40 SV
1202/0202 Ad
SNOILY43dO

HILINID TYNOIDIH NH3M



66, 0€1L'9CL % = - - /2689071 898 °0vEGL 28V’ 6EC9L GE90€9GL GGG'8EV'OL 881 18091 €85 PEL'OL 195961 'L 3OIAY3S 40 ISYHIHUNd TV10L
8Ly'Lel'L - - - = 896'/81 9EV'vPe S06'evZ zie'sye LL0'vee yLL's0Z €ce'e8l 605'/8L 1d LN3W3OV1d ALINNWWOD TV10L
c68 268 JoeS ele) Aunuuwoy)
- jold - a1eQ |edlpay
- S82IAI8S JBYI0
P25'vL €18 2oL'e 165'L pLL'e 9/€'C €LL'e opy'L SL0'L S80IAIBS pazuoyiny Jayio
- swelboid-saoInIeg [BDIPAN-UON
L€€'C :7A4 966 :7A4 sy $30INIBS [BdIPBN-UON
- Buiuiesy Aeg
- Ajoed INS/HOI
SZL'60L'L £9¢z'981 vee'eve vse'ere 0z9'Lve 629'022 L00'€0C sov'/8l 690'981 Auoed s1ed Aunwwod
NV1d INSW3OV1d ALINNWWNOD
Leeeorvel - - - - 656088 €L ZEV'960'GL 1/GGB6'SL €2P'GBESL YrSvizoL v.09/86GL 092'GV6'GL 25060091 S3DINYIS 40 ISYHOHNd TVLOL

508'68€'L9 = ] = = 090'222'L 6vL'0EE'8 69.'669'8 055'L62'8 9¥9'808'8 €6V'1€9'8 G/6'189'8 €ol'sll's S3DINY3IS ¥3IHLIO TVLIOL
291'66 z62'CL 06€'CL S59'zh 16L'c veL'L €6v'6L L06'6L Sl6'TL 8WoH Jo InQ - aIe aydsay
v.2'8.6'6 olg'eL L9V'LSY'L EEP'PIP'L 0z8'ele't 8re'ose’l L8v'lee'L LIE'esL'L vyL'0EL’L SWOH Ul - a1 aNdsay
869'CEy 862'L2 vso'le 89Z'vS 992'65 9ee'L9 €.2'0L 19e'eL 9£.'89 Boid seonies [eolpay
$00'88L°L 0/£'801 OLL'ESL orL'ssL 8/9'091 z88'orl 9ee'ssl Gze'lSL 9L'spL joid sedInag [edlpaiy
80€'98 €6€'S 298'2 8L0'zL L9'e 1G2'LL L.L'0L 6G0'EE LEV'8 jusdinb3 |eaipaiy
052'9e 052'9g a1e) [ejidsoH
9ev'oL LGL'6 €68'8 L15'6 ¥80'04 9€5'6 08L'LL oze'ok §SL'L asuadx3 |3 d
9el'l29'se 290'L.8'e ov8'6.S'e Z1p'185'e 128'vES'e G06'209'€ 888'609'c 196'089'€ 922'959'e S80IAIBS pazloyiny Jayio
692'GLL'E LyE'LSY 008'zey S¥6'eSh vv6'cey vio'osy 86v'eLy vve'asy £8V'8LS S®0IAIBS uohUBAald
LEV'L0L'Y €10'v9S 091 2SS LE8'V6S TLL'6YS LOE'vZ9 eSr'eEL9 £66'885 v19'619 spesuo) uojepodsuel |
g16'98.'c 6EV'ThY €LS' LYY v.iT'6LY 0/E'ver 699'00S 666'28Y §59'esy £v9'LZs uojepodsues |
L9€'66 5.0'T LLo'vL 885'0L 86L'gl Siy'ol Lre'9L 9e5'0L /6L'EL Boud seoinag aie) awoH
GZe'elS'LL ¥82'0LL'L 626'cLe'L zeL'sey'L 0L6'VGE'L oze'sys'L 252'9zs'L 096'295'L T€5'8.6'L Boid seoinieg [ealpay UON
zeL'ero'e zi6'eee v15'68¢€ Sb6'vee GBC'ELE 6EL'YLY 9/9'09¢ 1€.'98¢€ vor'66€ Jo.d sedineg [edlpalN UON
S30IAY3S ¥3HLO

8v1'€96'ce & = = - 99/'/8€'C v18'8v5'C ¥v9'286'C 995'€8.'C 220'9.0'e vLv'vi0'e olLs'Zlo'e 2se'LpL'e SWVYYO0¥d AVA 1VLOL8NS
S2S'vy 892G S¥0'9 665"V 090'2 668'9 900'2 8v9'L wesboid AIARY oM
820'920'¢ L0.'eee 19v'29¢ L€G'69¢ 9GE'SPE 8z1'88¢ 811'G6E 0L0'0Ly 259'9Ly uswkoldw3 papoddng
682'1€9'6L 615'1v0'C 1sg'ovt's 616'245'C 969'68E'C 126'v¥9'C slez'zes'e €9€'295'C GOE'269'C Buiutes) ke
908'092 8.2'L LSY've G65'0F Poy'LY v.0'9E L' 120'8e evl'se aieQ Aeq

SWYY90¥d AVa
89€'050'VE - - - - €EL'992'Y 69v'2Le'Y ¥91'80€'y LOE'0LE'Y 9/8'62€'Y oL'oee'y §lL'sve'y LeS'Trl'y JWOH 40 1NO TvLOL
selL'evs 20e'9L 6vb'8L 182'toL 008'e6 CLL've 0z8'o0t G/1'66 920'20} Aued ANS/401
£v9'90€'cE 1€8'68L'Y 020'6EL'Y €8€'902'V L05'91Z'y ¥0L'GEC'Y /82'62L'Y 000'05L'y LLS'0v0'Y B4 aieD Aunwwod
JWOH-40-1NO

qo._. Lcocg sunr 120¢ "eW |tz Ay Loz yssen [ Lcoc Aienugad [ L0z Aenuer 0coc 0coc 020¢ 18q0100 0coc _ 0coc ~m:u=<; 0zoz Ainr S$30IAY3S 40 3SVYHOENd
1202-0202 Jaquiadag JaquianoN Jaquiaydes

€ LNJWHOVLLY

1202 ‘82 A¥vN¥E3d 40 SY
1202-0202 Ad

FOINN3S 20 ISVYHIUNd
YILNID TYNOIDIY NYIA



ATTACHMENT 4

KERN REGIONAL CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS
POLICY

TITLE: Use of RFPs to Address Service Needs POLICY NO. C-9

DATE SUBMITTED: 03/23/2021 PAGE1OF1

PURPOSE: To provide arumbrella guidelines under which RFP procedures shall be used.

POLICY: Kern Regional Center (KRC) has maintained procedures on the use of Request for
Proposals (RFPs) for resource developmental purposes since 1999. This Board Policy provides an umbrella
guidelines under which KRC shall implement RFP procedures.

1

1274254.1

KRC shall use the RFP process for identified resources development needs under each of the
following circumstances (subject to Sections 5 and 6 below)with-the-exception-ofthe-acceptance
. : licited — ;

a. Any development where Start Up monies are available;

b. When KRC determines that the billings from a vendor are expected to exceed
$500,000 during the first 12 months after the vendor commences providing services;
and

c. The developmentof residential facilities.

i.

If an applicant delivers an unsolicited proposal for services to KRC, then KRC may vendorize such
applicant as long as it meets all applicable Title 17 vendorization requirements. However, per
Title 17, KRC has no legal obligation to enter into contracts with any vendor, since vendorization
alone does not guarantee utilization of such vendor’s services. However, if KRC desires to enter
into a contract with a new applicant who has submitted an unsolicited proposal for services, KRC
may do so without complying with the RFP process, as long as KRC determines that the billings
from such applicant during the first 12 months of service are expected to be less than $500,000.

ind ite. RFPs shall be posted on the KRC website and may be
circulated using the KRC email lists. The RFP precedures provideds specific details on proposal
requirements and review processes.

This Board Policy and the—RFP—Procedures any current RFPs shall be posted and are—te-be
maintained on the KRC website.

Under unusual circumstances, when the RFP process has been implemented but has not been

successful in adequately identifying reseurcedevelopment-reeds; vendor resources to meet the

need, KRC may contract with a vendor on a case by case basis to identify secure needed resources
through direct procurement. KRC may use direct procurement in any of the following
circumstances:



o

KRC has not identified a qualified vendor through the completion of the RFP process;
The service need is may be for consumer populations considered difficult to serve,
which may include but not be limited to consumers exiting from or at risk of entering
a State Developmental Center, or for services where resources are scarce; or

The services to be procured are based on specific KRC contract requirements.

6. If KRC identifies an emergency need for services, such as emeragency vendorization under Title
17 Section 54324, KRC may authorize the service without following the RFP process, provided the

vendor contract is approved by KRC’s Executive Director.

1274254.1



